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My, ruce Waterhouse
Ugorge Banta Co.
17350 Relehves, 1]
'“h.. D.Ce m

Dear Byruce,
Thanks to you and Yeorge for the dumy. I is very helpful.

umaslhoudfmyw‘prepamdtmm& the new copy. We were
waiting for 141's new new typewriter, the £irst one having becn defective. *t oane
mm-nmtammxummm. They don t stock them. They are gettlng
one for me. & hope! ~

ummitmn'useudyoutheﬁutpe@aeam.Ifitisokaythat
will be one negative less %o shoot.

I've written it gll to where facsimiles begin. 8o I can't go any farthur until we
have the right ball. elieve it or not, we have a dosen without that one and without
the dealer having that one.

They do not male a Bookface Academic ball in 12-pitch. We have other faces in that
size and will ask Yeorge's advioce on what substgtute he recommends for footnotes, 12-
pitoh in all cases.

Ink may be a problem if I decide to increass the slge of the addition, 1'd rather
not but 1 may. Weighing the dummy shows it iz almost a full ounoe lighter than the
first printing, on 60= Sov)mnyouspeaktoeoargepleasoaakhimtomnm
a 120page sig of that owttome.ﬂoundinene“mury.lfltMnKﬂwulstay
under the veight linit * may go larges.

Iwiahmtm.ngalmmballdidn&thappw. Is;;ecifi’editwhenwaordered
the machihe, based on your earlier opimion. Yet now, after all this time, they do not
have ’-to

Thanks to you and please do thank éearau.

Pagt,






